A G E N D A

@

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Regulatory Sub
Committee

Date: Friday 20 March 2009

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the

meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer, Tel:
01432 261885 Fax: 01432 260286
E-mail: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk

Herefordshire Council






HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 20TH MARCH, 2009

AGENDA

for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub
Committee

To: Councillors JHR Goodwin, JW Hope MBE and P Jones CBE

Pages

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the hearing.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL
INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The Council’'s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare
against an Agenda item(s) the nature of an interest and whether the
interest is personal or prejudicial. Councillors have to decide first whether
or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion. They
will then have to decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most
other people in the area. People in the area include those who live, work
or have property in the area of the Council. Councillors will also have a
personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an
organisation that they or the member works for, is affected more than other
people in the area. If they do have a personal interest, they must declare it
but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each
Councillor.  What Councillors have to do is ask themselves whether a
member of the public — if he or she knew all the facts — would think that the
Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected
by it. If a Councillor has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what
that interest is and leave the meeting room.




5. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'THE ROYAL OAK
HOTEL, SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER, HR6 8JA.'

To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of ‘The
Royal Oak Hotel, South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA.

Background Papers - Application Form

Background Papers - Letter from TA Matthews Solicitors
Background Papers - Letter from PC Steve Thomas
Background Papers - Environmental Health Representation

Background Papers - Public Representations

1-6

7-22
23-24
25-26
27 - 28
29 - 38



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at
Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the
meeting.

¢ Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to
six years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up
to four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a
report is given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available
to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and
Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access,
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy
documents.



Please Note:

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large
print. Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal
with your request.

The meeting venue is accessible for visitors in wheelchairs.

A public telephone is available in the reception area.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs
approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper bus station at the Tesco store in
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street /
Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction
with Hafod Road. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.

If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above,
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at
the southern entrance to the car park. A check will be undertaken
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the
building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of
the exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning
to collect coats or other personal belongings.






LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

INTRODUCTION

l

DISCUSSION

REPORT BY COUNCIL

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

|

Parties address Committee using
spokesman if necessary

l

Applicant addresses Committee

'

Member of Committee can ask
questions

Cross examination generally not

permitted.

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

I

NOTE: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaltemDocs\O\7\A\AI00016479\LICENCINGHEARINGFLOWCHART
0.doc






AGENDA ITEM 5
REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 20 MARCH 2009

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT
OF ‘THE ROYAL OAK HOTEL, SOUTH STREET,
LEOMINSTER, HR6 8JA.” - LICENSING ACT 2003

Report By: Head Of Environmental Health And Trading Standards

Wards Affected:
Leominster
1 Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of ‘The Royal Oak
Hotel, South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA.

2 Background Information

Applicant Venture Resource Ltd, Meriden House, 6 Great Cornbow,
Halesowen, W.Midlands, B63 3AB.

Solicitor TA Matthews, 6 King Street, Hereford, HR4 9BS.

Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation:

Variation 24/01/09 20/02/09

The advertisement for the premises has been seen and has been accepted.

3 Summary of Application
The licensable activities applied for are: -
Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for Music and Dancing, Provision
of Facilities of a similar nature, (All Indoors) and Sale by Retail of Alcohol — Extended
Hours (On & Off premises). For the following hours: -
Monday — Thursday 09:00 — 23:30
Friday — Saturday 09:00 - 01:30

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
4. The following hours have been applied for in respect of late night refreshment
(Indoors): -

Monday — Thursday 23:00 — 23:30
Friday — Saturday 23:00 - 01:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

5. The premises to be open to the public for a further 30 minutes after the times shown
above.

6. Non Standard hours
There is an application for ‘non-standard’ hours in respect of all of the licensable
activities: -
On Sundays before a Bank Holiday Monday the hours will be 09:00 — 01:30 with
the premises closing 30 minutes later.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs, Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

1



REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 20 MARCH 2009

7.

10.

Removal of Existing Conditions
The application does not request the removal of any of the conditions shown on the
licence.

Summary of Representations
Copies of the representations and suggested conditions can be found within the
attached background papers.

West Mercia Police
West Mercia Police have made a representation and conditions have been agreed
with the applicant.

Environmental Health

The Environmental Health Officer has also made a representation and recommends
that the hours applied for be reduced to 01:00 hours on a Friday and Saturday with a
closing time of 01:30.

They request four General Conditions, five conditions in relation to public nuisance
and one condition regarding the protection of children from harm.

Fire Authority.
The fire authority has no comment to make in relation to the application.

Interested Parties.
The Local Authority has received four letters of representation in respect of the
application, from interested parties.

These address all four of the Licensing Objectives.

Committee’s Responsibility
The committee is responsible for promoting the four licensing objectives.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the

overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate

weight to:

e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives;

e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties;

¢ The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003;

e The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Options: -

It is for the committee to take such steps below as it considers necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in
the Licensing Act 2003.

e Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule
where the committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and add mandatory condition set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

¢ To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs, Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

2



REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 20 MARCH 2009

e To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor.
e To reject the application.

11. Background Papers

Application Form

Letter from TA Matthews

Police Comments

Environmental Health & Trading Standards Comments
Public Representations

Poo0T O

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington,
35 Hafod Road, Hereford, 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs, Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

3



REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 20 MARCH 2009

NOTES

RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8.  Arepresentation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of
the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a
representation from a local businessman which argued that his business would be
commercially damaged by a new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other
hand, a representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter customers
from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the applicant to control that nuisance
were inadequate would be relevant. There is no requirement for an interested party or
responsible authority to produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support
their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises. Further
information for interested parties about the process for making representations is available in
“Guidance for interested parties: Making representations” which can be found on the DCMS
website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of multiple
licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant representation when an application for the
grant or variation of a premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an
application for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 ltis for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation by an
interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered
to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise because of disputes between rival
businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters.
Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. An
interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on these grounds
may challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review.

9.11. Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether representations are
relevant on the basis of any political judgment. This may be difficult for ward councilors
receiving complaints from residents within their own wards. If consideration is not to be
delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any decision is taken that
necessitates a hearing. Any ward councilor who considers that their own interests are such
that they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
should be given to the interested party making the representation. The subsequent hearing
would then provide an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to
amplify and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation should not be
supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take any action in respect of the
application.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs, Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

4



REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 20 MARCH 2009

Licensing Authorities power to exercise substantive discretionary
powers.

The British Beer and Pub Association (2) The Association of Licensed Multiple
Retailers (3) The British Institute of Inn keeping V Canterbury City Council.

Contesting the validity of the Licensing policy that asks for certain requirements
before the application has been submitted. In the summing up the Judge states; The
scheme of the legislation is to leave it to applicants to determine what to include in
their applications, subject to the requirements of Section 17 and the Regulations as
to the prescribed form and the inclusion of a statement of specified matters in the
operating schedule. An applicant who makes the right judgement, so that the
application gives rise to no relevant representations, is entitled to the grant of a
licence without the imposition of conditions. The licensing authority has no power at
all to lay down the contents of an application and has no power to assess an
application, or exercise substantive discretionary powers in relation to it, unless there
are relevant representations and the decision — making function under section 18 (3)
is engaged.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs, Licensing Officer on (01432) 383542

5






Schedule 2

regulation 10
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Venture Resource Limited apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and

llwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description e sy

The Royal Oak Hotel
South Street

Post town _ Post code Q. : i
Leominster HR6 8JA 48

Telephone number of premises (if any) 01568 621610

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 28,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v
a) An individual or individuals* =] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership O please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club O please complete section (B)
d) a charity [ please complete section (B)
LAFBL2 (Regl0) 1 Peapod Solutions Ltd



e)

9

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

the chief officer of police of a police force
in England and Wales

L] please complete section (B)

] please complete section (B)
| please complete section (B)
O Please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities: or

® | am making the application pursuant to a

0 statutory function or

0 afunction discharge by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs I:l Miss D

Surname

Ms D Other title l:l

(for example, Rev)
First names

]

I am 18 years old or over

please tick v yes

.

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town L

—! Postcode L

IS

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional) L




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Other title I:'

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

please tick

¥ Yes
| am 18 years old or over D

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town L Postcode E ]

Daytime contact telephone number L ]

E-mail address
(optional) ‘

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Venture Resource Limited

Address

Meriden House

6 Great Cornbow
Halesowen
W.Midlands B63 3AB

Registered number (where applicable)

04055831

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Company

Telephone number (if any) 0121 585 6655

E-mail addresses (optional)




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? ‘ 1 | 2 ] 0 | 2 I 2 I 0 \0 |9 |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, LDay } lMont|h -| Ye|ar | | I

when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Hotel with restaurants function rooms wine bar and outside patio area

10



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick v yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) O
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) M
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohoal (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

11



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both -
. . Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) please tick [+ ] (please read guidance note 2)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
1 plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick [v" ] (please read guidance note 2) FoTr—

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
1 events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [ v ] (please read Outdoors

Standard days and timings guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read

...... guidance note 4)_

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list|
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

13



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors v
Standard days and t|m|ngs Outdoors or both - plEESE tick [( 1 (D|EESE read gUidanCﬂ Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 09.00 | 2330 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i 0900 | 2330
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
09.00 23.30
Performance of live music on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be between the
Thur 09.00 23.30 hours 09.00 - 01.30
Fri 09.00 01.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
e live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
S| 0000 | 0130
Sun
..09.00 .00.00

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors ' v

Standard days and t|m|ngs outdoors or both - please tick [v" ] (please read gUidanCE Outdeors

(please read guidance note 6) note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 0900 | 2330 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

L 09.00 | 2330

Wed 09.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance note 4)

T Performance of recorded music on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be

between the hours 09.00 - 01.30

Thur 09.00 23.30

Fri 09.00 01.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of

e e recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

EEi 0900 | 0130

Sun

09.00 .00.00

14




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors
imi rs - ick d gui

Standard days a.md timings outdoors or both - please tick [ v ] (please read guidance Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) note 2)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
------------------------------- dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

or both - please tick [v' ] (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling

""""""""""""""" within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou will be providing
A room is available for a samll stage and can be equipped with music making facilities

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors Indoors v
both - pl tick [v | i te 2).

or bo please tick [v' ] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 09.00 | 23.30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

T | 0900

Wed 09.00 23.30 State any seasconal variations for the provision of facilities for making music (please

s read guidance note 4)
Th Provision of facilities for making music on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be
o - 09.00 | 23.30 | between the hours 09.00 - 01.30
Fri 09.00 01.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
“““ facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

. 09.00 | 01.30

Sun 09.00 00.00

J

Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors Indoors v
dancing or both - please tick [v' ] (please read guidance note 2)
e Outdoors
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
Rooms are available for the purposes of dancing
Mon 09.00 2330 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
e 09.00 | 23.30
Wed 09.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur 09.00 23.30
Fri 09.00 01.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
------------------------------- —ef facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun 09.00 00.00

10

16




K

Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing
entertainment of a The entertainment will usually be associated with pre-booked functions such as private parties
similar description to and wedding receptions
that falling within 1l or J
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Will this entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors g
or both - please tick [v' ] (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors
Mon 09.00 | 2330 Sl
Tue 09.00 23.30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 000 | 2330
Thur 09.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
el gimilar description to that falling within j or K (please read guidance note 4)
Provision of facilities of entertainment on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be
Fri 09.00 01.30 between the hours 09.00 - 01.30
Sat 09.00 01.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
: e facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j or K at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sun — —_— guidance note 5)

11

17



L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors v
Standard days and timings inc_ioors or outdoors or both - please tick [v' ] (please read Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23.00 23.30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
b AL 2300 | 2330
Wed 23.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
WSSt guidance note 4)
Late night refreshment on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be between the
h 23.00 - 01.30
Thur | o300 | 2880 |
Fri 23.00 01.30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
: el night entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
St | 2800 | o130 |
Sun
_____ 23.00 |..00.00
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be forconsumption On the premises

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

(please tick box v)
(please read guidance note 7)

Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both -
Mon 09.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 09.00 | 2330
wed |Loe0o | 2330
Thur 09.00 233 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
; .23.30 alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Fri 09.00 01.30 | Supply of alcohol on the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday will be between the hours
i 09.00 - 01.30 ‘

- 09.00 | 01.30
Sun

09.00 00.00

12

18




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name RUSSELL WARREN STEVENS

Address BROCKINGTON HALL,

HEREFORDSHIRE

Postcode ‘HR1 8JA

Personal licence number (if known) TQ90496

Issuing licensing authority (if known) South Hams District Council

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

None

o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Tue

Wed | 0900 | 0000
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public
™ at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read
ur

guidance note 5)

On the Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday the hours the presmises will be open to the
public will be between the hours 09.00 - 02.00

| 0900 | 0200
Sat 09.00 02.00
i 0900 | 0030

13

19



P

Describe the steps you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

Regular checks will be made outside the premises to ensure that all four licensing objectives are promoted. This will il
include the monitoring of noise emanating from the premises. Staff will monitor persons leaving the premises to ensure

that they do so in an orderly manner. The premises will be adequately supervised to ensure that children are protected
from harm.

Staff are to be trained in the supply of alcohol and safety issues.
The bar areas can be supervised from the bars.

The dining areas are set a[art from the rest of the premises and supervised by staff members

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Alcohol is stored in a place to which the public does not have access.

c) Public safety

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (inclulding water) is available.

Adequate staff will be provided to ensure that persons entering and leaving the premises do so in an orderly manner.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Staff members will make regular checks to ensure that persons entering and leaving the premises do so in an orderly
manner.

W.C facilities are available to customers and are clearly signed

Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Staff shall make regular checks to ensure that noise does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a public
nuisance.

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed except for access when amplified music entertainment is provided
at the premises and after 23.00 in any day.

The outdoor area shall not be used for the consumption of alcohol or licensable activities after 00.00 (midnight)

¢) The protection of children from harm

Staff are trained in the obligation not to serve alcohol to persons underage.
Signs are in place at the premises advising that persons underage are not to be served.

14

20




Please tick v yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
» | have enclosed the plan of the premises ]
* | have sent you copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable
= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable
= | understand that | must now advertise my application
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

T, Ao Lecees,

Signature

Date &Brof’l—cmwcdb?;@c)?

Y Solichon Loy Fe e pyalic ceect’

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.
(please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

D.Backhouse
T.A.Matthews
6 King Street

Post town Post code
Hereford HR4 9BS

Telephone number (if any)

01432 352121

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail put your e-mail address (optional)

15

21



Notes for guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licencing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

8 For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day ie Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (eg 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

i If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. if
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming

machines.
9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.
b An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.
12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
LAFBL2 (Regl0) 16 (02-05)  Peapod Solutions Ltd

22



ISOLICITORS

i g

'i

lebrating our Centenary year

Ce
i1 909 - 200 9

!
0l ; 6 KING STREET - HEREFORD - HR4 9BS
Ourref DMB/EG/17686.7 || || TEL: (01432) 35212mnzcarmmem432}<3m1z

1 |E el ww tamatthews. co.uk
L Sl = email: d. backhouse@tamatthews co.uk

Your ref

The Licensing Officer Partners
Herefordshire Council

PO Box 233

Bath Street M R Speight
Hereford

R C Smallwead

D Backhause

Associate Solicitors
6 February 2009 J B Sedersirom

Gillian Fryce

Julie Bennett

Dear Sirs
aran Middlewon

Re: Licensing-The Royal Oak Hotel, South Street, L.eominster B ool

We have been speaking to the licensing officer at West Mercia Constabulary
and understand that they have several conditions they wish to suggest as la# Goodwin
follows:-

1. That a CCTV system is installed and which meets the requirements of R R R
the Police and the Licensing Authority.

2. That an incident book is kept at the premises.

Executive

3. That there be sufficient door supervisors at the premises as are SRR aLD

appropriate on a risk assessed basis.

4. That no drinks in open containers are to be taken outside beyond the e
patio area.

5. That the designated premises supervisor joins the Leominster Pub SeE e GOlils
Watch Scheme.

6. That the capacity for the functions rooms is to be limited according to
the fire risk assessment.

We are advised by our client that these conditions are acceptable but should

be grateful an amount of time can be agreed in which to have the CCTV
system installed. We would ask for 6 weeks.

e HR6 8TZ * Tel. 01568 615905

Community o WiTho,,

Legal Service é‘. (%

s’

o ACCREDITED

2

% Personal
Injury

& *‘""%

& (i, s ACCREDITED
'5% ‘. Family
Lo Law resolution




If there are any other conditions which you wish to put on the licence can you
please advise us so that these may be approved and the licence granted
without the requirement to go before the licensing committee.

Yours faithfully

T A MATTHEWS -

24



o weEsT MERCIA

SN CONSTABULARYR

TOGETHER - WORKING FOR SAFETY AND JUSTICE

&

Licensing Unit

Hereford Police Station,

Bath Street, Hereford, HR1 2HT
Lo-Call Tel: 0300 333 3000
Direct Dial 01432 364552

Fax: 01432 364563

Email: stephen.thomas@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

Our Ref: ST/AW
Your Ref DMB/EG/17686.7

11 FEBRUARY 2009

Messrs T A Matthews
Solicitors

6 King Street
HEREFORD HR4 9BS

Dear Sir

LICENSING ACT 2003 — ROYAL OAK HOTEL, SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER

Thank you for your copy letter dated 6 FEBRUARY, 2009.

In reply note that your client has agreed to the conditions set out in our letter dated 27
January 2009

We note that your client will require up to 6 weeks in which to install the CCTV system, there
are no issues with this.

Yours faithfully

S THOMAS, PC697
LICENSING OFFICER
COMMUNITY SAFETY DEPT.

Cc Mr F Spriggs, Licensing officer, Herefordshire Council
PO Box 233, Bath Strest, Hereford.

"
{3

v
4

Policing in Herefordshire, Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin and Worcestershire INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Awarded for excellence

25



26



HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

To : GEMMA HICKS, LICENSING OFFICER, LICENSING SECTION

From . ARIS TREZINS, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MANAGER,
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS

Tel : 01432 261765 My Ref : AT/HH

Date : 19" February, 2009 Your Ref

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE
ROYAL OAK, SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER, HR6 8JA

Having had opportunity to assess the above application, | would like to make the following
representations and to suggest these conditions be attached to a Premises Licence.

OPENING HOURS

These premises have in the past been subject of complaints from with local residents due to
noise nuisance and disturbance caused by the activities associated with them. | am
concerned about the proposal to open until 2:00am on Saturday and Sunday mornings and
would therefore suggest that the proposed times for licensable activities are restricted to
1:00am for the sale of alcohol and provision of music with a closing time of 1:30am. This |
understand would be consistent with other nearby licensed premises.

In addition to the measures proposed in part P of the application and those requested by the
West Mercia Constabulary as set out in the letter from T.A. Matthews dated
6™ February 2009 | would like the following conditions to be included in the license:-

GENERAL

1. A responsible person shall be available on the premises at all times that they are
open to the public. This person shall comply with all reasonable requests made by a
duly authorised officer, of the Licensing Authority or the West Mercia Constabulary, if
it is considered by this duly authorised officer that one or more of the four licensing
objectives are being compromised.

PUBLIC SAFETY

2. A suitable and sufficient risk assessment shall be recorded and maintained for the
provision of licensable activities on the premises. The actions and control measures
identified in the risk assessment shall be effectively implemented.

3. Adequate means of ventilation shall be provided, particularly when entertainment is
provided and windows and doors are to be kept shut.

4. Adequate systems shall be in place to control numbers of persons entering the
premises to prevent over crowding and alleviate crowd control problems.

Royal Oak Hotel Leominster 19.2.09.doc

27



PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

5. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to interfere with the use
or enjoyment of any neighbouring premises.

6. Staff shall check to ensure that noise emanating from the premises does not cause
public nuisance at least on an hourly basis whilst recorded or amplified live music is
being played other than background music. If the noise is observed to be at an
unacceptable level immediate action must be taken to address the problem. A written
log showing the time, the person making the check, observations made and any
actions taken shall be kept on the premises and made available at the request of the
Licensing Authority. ( N.B. This would substitute the suggested condition in part P of
the application d) ‘Staff shall make regular checks to ensure that noise does not
emanate from the premises so as to cause a public nuisance’.)

7. A suitable and sufficient policy shall be implemented to ensure that rowdy or
unsociable behaviour from patrons on the outdoor area is effectively controlled.

8. A suitable and sufficient dispersal policy shall be implemented to deal with any rowdy
or unsociable behaviour from patrons leaving the premises. (N.B This condition could
incorporate the suggested condition in part P of the application d) * Staff members
will make regular checks to ensure that persons entering and leaving the premises
do so in an orderly manner)

9. Doors to the lobbies to exits shall not be propped open.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
10. Proven methods shall be employed for the prevention of unlawful supply,

consumption and use of alcohol, drugs and other products, which is illegal to sell to
children.

| trust the above is of assistance, however should you have any concerns or require any
clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

A. TREZINS
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MANAGER

28



SCHEDULE

ATTACHED TO REPRESENTATION FORM

NSTER

My wife and T live and whilst we
listen carefully to the proposals made by Mr Stevens Companies have owned the Roydl
Oak at least three years, we have the following reservations concerning his
Application:-

1

To Prevent Crime and Disorder:-

There is a real problem with late night drinking in Leominster and our
Residents Association takes this issue very seriously. Windows are
broken, cars damaged etc on a regular basis.  This often happens in the
early hours of the morning and in a small Town the noise and the damage
caused can be traumatic to local residents.

Any person running the Royal Oak Hotel should be conscious of this an
responsible.  The Managers of the Royal Oak Hotel under its present
owners have been woefully inadequate in this regard. The Police have been
called on numerous occasions for acts of vandalism, criminal damagez and
even fire works being set of f from the roof of the Royal Oak Hotel. This
has gone unchecked and unrestrained by the owner.  This gives us grave
concerns as to how committed the owner is to making sure that the Roval
Oak Hotel runs properly and legally.

A further example is the way the Hetel was opened in Christmas week 2006
- without a Licence.  Since then the Public Bar has been opened on days
when the Liguor Licence was not in force.  On 2 February and on 16
February (Crime Reference numbers 05265020209 and 5195160209
relate). Our concerns are not petty. We submit that these Breaches,
technical though they may be, disclose an attitude that does not bode nell
for the future.

29



Public Safety

We have received an E-Mail from the Fire Department (Mr Piggott), saying
that he is satisfied that the owner has reacted positively concerning the
Fire Regulations. This relates also to rooms which are serviced by a Fire
Escape which is no longer servicing the Royal Oak. We know that at least
one of the rooms is used regularly as a bedroom if not by the owner then by
his staff. The lights are on and we can see people going past the Fire Door
to use the room and other rooms in that wing.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

Late at night in Leominster the noise from those in the Street in the ecrly
hours of the morning can be very loud indeed and very disturbing to thase
of us living in the area of the Royal Oak (see above). There is also noise
from the Ballroom at the back of the Royal Oak Hotel. That noise can be
deafening. We are told that double glazing will be installed to the rear of
the premises to prevent noise. That could be of great assistance. We
submit that the Baliroom does not need to be opened later than 12.00 pm
the noise from the front of the Ballroom (as opposed to the back) will zaus::
a considerable nuisance to those in Etnam Street as well as South Street.

Protect Children From Harm

Numerous families walk past the Royal Oak in the mornings and in the
afternoons going to and from the Schools in South Street, Leominster, It is
Just not right that the children should pick their way through broken glass,
bottles and other signs of nightly disturbance etc caused through iate night
drinking at the Royal Oak and in the neighbouring Streets.

30



addioral ;ptpr malions toheck may o
Pty woke be o leve wl fed 73 29

The Royal Oak used to be a successful welcoming coaching inn and was
very important for tourism in Leominster. There were management
problems over the last 3 years and a lot of damage was done to many
Leominster people financially and otherwise . There were also
problems with late night noise (afterl Ipm) and any complaints
were met with verbal abuse from the management . There were
many occasions when the doormen had to intervene and also
when the Police were called. Many of these incidents were not
helped by the attitude of the management. I realise that the
management has now changed but feel that the owners of the hotel
must have been aware of the problems being caused and did nothing to
prevent them. The problem only ceased when the management left suddenly
after accumulating so many debts they were unable to continue in residence.
They had many weekend late functions to raise themselves some cash which
they presumably took with them. An amount of £124,000 was left owing
including £7,104 to Herefordshire council and to many small businesses
in Leominster.
I would not like to appear to be a “kill joy © and would love to see
the Royal Oak once more operating as a successful coaching inn. But do not
feel the a late night licence till 1.30am would enhance the area or
attract more tourists . So [ object on the grounds of noise and late night
disturbance in a street where there are many residences and another Hotel.

L Jromuy,

31



HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: f\)o':l"" {fﬂl/( /(U”)/ﬂJ/‘:’Yournamc

It would help us with this application if you could sugg:
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the p
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

License oS 71 Arrr g b 0/7/7

rubiic Safety

/7&/'/4’//0%//)’77 aonyorne 12 [¢ Jem/m/
wWho )5 720 Arurk ar;f o

olrooroerly  atvere .

Prevent Public Nuisance

vevent N0 18€ /[;/om 7orel B

0/)/7 /7&/0’/})? ﬂﬁé[ﬁbﬁf /7) |fc?/77

o) bear of premised - FIISFING
betore micinight

Protect Children from Harm

?i—fzﬂfn/é//?? chy/dren s ”{0/,57

/}/{(7/(/7610,( From ‘f/€€/9//>§ s
0 poxcescrre  s70/8€ ;

Da f you have any queries about this form or are unsure
»f when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

32



13/0j0 Y

Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

/4 HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

~ REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED oty Offices,
PARTIES PO Box 233,
i ’ Bath Street, Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2ZF

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes' which further explains

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
the process and the information that can be considered by the 9@ g

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

=

ﬂ.ﬂiﬂ\.\g'
es

LLE
Akinhg
h

I1se ind
be ciri

o the li
" PuRc

To Frevent Crime & Disorder

VARA CORSCERVED TR THE CRaMeE AnaD plsolRDeR
EAPEAUENSCED OAD PRICR  c@ASonS wiile be REPETEY)
AGAIAD 1 L CaCin G (S CRAKMTED AETSR \\' 30 §nn.

Puklic Safet ) ) F
AS Attt MEBERS OF THe PuBuc My SELF ARSD

7 ROoPoSESY GATHERKES MOCWIDE
Ko THeAEr LKA 8 ‘%W;\”Vﬁ)
f\_,(U

TF &
Rooe—f CASTEN -
SOYOURDESTRS Wi RE PRESENT THEY Cué

(o fe DT THE EARS, HOOLRS —

)

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

COe ’C

e

SERD M0 CLUIDED AR HUSBASD vo i DEpuyao TR, HAVE MQWP\Q

AL recT wu%ﬁ\‘\&w‘é\m‘ﬂ igfl"u’cu) DuE TO CERDTEWE OF Ty OV

HOTEL. LorENY ROpKING  ATE aer) L (8, S OR Mowe oS
To Prevent Public Nuisance '3 coiSaifonmiusg 1§ i ”\"f.‘o LAYTE if3 T4 8 R"‘T’\'W}{\Lﬁ
Nes i Too . THE rRoose Pnd‘,v\/\ A A RSS T so coAs
@/(fi‘x"[Hef WG P18 (G, LUE B AL ATD IKANAG EE ):\{Z%H&
Doe 3 RoT BERE CoRD TEMPUNTIGN _, S0 Vi< LIRS b
NO BOORNCERS HALVE LTSN |0 GuiDEN(CT thur\ekg <;£, < STen
To Protect Children from Harm CTRPAL S

P(_’aﬁ\ L=

33

‘L/’ Q_ l“\.) Cz\)(—o/‘\



| oo Clledd fal The R.Oal 1S SR
bu}{ Van ¢ g ,qCQ_{MQ'\‘-\ ) &y e L{’Q U Jrf\
&§ Meose TLLARA V\\cj &F ﬂ@ﬂ\m) e cwngr
(8 Tine Scx o \)e_ﬂ"i Yl L,«.g’k,@ LD ;/LQC) / cu Ve b {
Hie pPlenous conePa rL.bj r C{.U(LLG\J@\A FURS
ﬁ e e (s \) mg@\f\\

O Cxra S\,

PoBoc SAFETY s an iscee w=hen

ontiunste s eacapancg 15 odudiisd
Lor e oS . Aso wite L

DROKING & TXCES) & cLeEARLY

CAOCO ORNCED B POBUCLY ISP uren:
NOTICES LTERTINOG TH Y STAYIRG 1S
CUERPER. THAMND A TR HOM & (1o A

MVULTIPLY 6CCOPIED Boom | MPLYIGNoL T )
THE BLomeR. S ((0PTIUG TIC LS| “V“M‘%

THT HE'S EXPLCTING LPTo 800 =S

o uT HUaHRED PEolfLE To TNe ( fowl
FUCASTS AT HMe's ROVLDIVE ond W
FEPRO PR \, (caoneT beuane
THAT 1€ SI-FE Y EBuen Lol wou A BE
‘*\D@Q_@ﬁ (N Es-
| PROPOSE THEREPORE  THNT ((CawosSING
RE ¢RAOTED SRTIL (O30, cccoemolty 1N _
Kooms (< ERQUIEDINTTO [ARS RECOLATIONS SOREL %
A Tie RESTRCTION (S PO TON SO0 O Coats
4 ] e ) " B o S »- e
O M PPl R Ct(LD REND) A+ Bo0 N EES BE

AL S e D A&
S CoTDERSCE ~ Ao ORD & PREMUSES i
A N OAT e e P\D’D\‘“{\?A\i\ T LEoAMm STTR Q)



12 January 2009

Licensing Department ‘ iaM 700 L
Herefordshire Council
Bath St i
Hereford | TC: e
HR1 2HQ OO e ——

(&S

Dear Sirs

RE: APPLIC,
I and my wife
The last managers were, quite frankly, appailing in the way in which they ran the Hotel.

What concerns my wife and I most (and the other residents in South Street) is that the
Hotel is still under the same ownership — the Company might have changed but that is a
name only,

herefore, we have little faith that any regulations concerning the ballroom, late night
opening, regulations of consumption by juveniles will be honoured. We have already
experienced a breach of the Rules in that the premises was opened without any license
whatsoever two weeks ago. Music was being played in the ballroom on Sunday afternocon
and we feel that this is just the beginning of a catalogue of breaches that could well
occur.,

supervision by the licensee on the site did litte Lo stop the breaches last time.

35



What will happen this time?

The last thing we want to do is to deny a leisure facility to Leominster. No members

of South Street are of that frame of mind but they are concerned about the quality of their
lives and the disrepute the last Managers brought to the Hotel and indeed to the fown.

For these reasons, I oppose the granting of any licence to the Royal Oak Hotel and in
particular to late night opening of the ballroom. The noise is deafening and the windows
were always left open and the fire door at the back.

I am sure that the others in South Street will be writing.

We put our faith in the Council and the Licensing Authority end we hope we are not let

down once more.

Yours faithfully

S, LICENCING OFFICER, HEREFORD POLICE STATION

36



Please return this form, and

16 FEB 2009 "
kb HERFSORD;S HIEEt go(gg NCIL any additional information
| HESRENg As within the statutory period to:
i ing Section,
REPRESENTATION FORM — INTERESTED s Gt
| " PARTIES PO Box 233,
Bath Street, Hereford,

On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2ZF

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Hhis Bonshiiahn HRE EREsmasEs e i isidered by the

wame o ACQAress of premises you are making .
: "g y o iy ; s - ——
NE LoUAL Al Lo Sea ST, ;
LE L5t 2 72
DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...£ if you are not

content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any

hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant hoyas helow:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder /o) v ),_l/ §7 SE wents 2] dr GO Ty

_/A;cé?({)ﬂ Locis) At/ & / Slunle ARy i s Frle [T penc
ST 0 570" 7Lepd) iexefztardd ) Al wCTIDE e R
ALt Lo ke s Tl THE Orlf L AT TTE T

Public Safety _, s g

» /(/'f 4/)&‘5"(’.

ﬁ ff" P .{4 % 7 Py ; )
e 45}?’ S sz 4 .--'f%':S/Z",_{ng/:f 7 AvD S Lfeet o @€ £2))

KU Al g THE KA

To Prevent Public Nuisance

,'/%'Zf“m_-f-o@— cocey alel, AEHsE s
Al e TUE SHET 10 08 e fefecdi pf p
AN T Y gsoed oo JHE A Lo

To Protect Children from Harm oy oy . e i
Lorts A2l g ib Ciri ACHL A

/-f,!7( ’Z‘}\-) é" /{/2{2 /fé‘)j 4 t—'/ Ao8 ,‘/JZ;': /5"2?”/_'5/—2_’@( C-: AT ?7 7, (\:‘ /’}?'rf{ /'.'

(8 Hignte S . KT Slade  be e fled Lggead s o
XNy T (TEAT

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105 1

37



38



	Agenda
	PublicInformationfireinfo
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'THE ROYAL OAK HOTEL, SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER, HR6 8JA.'
	Background Papers - Application Form
	Background Papers - Letter from TA Matthews Solicitors
	Background Papers - Letter from PC Steve Thomas
	Background Papers - Environmental Health Representation
	Background Papers - Public Representations

